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Secretary Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington DC 20002

Re: Classical South Florida (FRN 0019-6104-01)

WPBI(FM), West Palm Beach, FL (Facility ID No. 58363)
Change of Main Studio Address

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Classical South Florida ("CSF"), licensee of WPBI (FM), West Palm Beach,
Florida, the purpose of this letter is to notify the Commission of a change of main studio
address for WPBI.

The new address of the main studio is:
Classical South Florida

330 SW 2nd St., Suite 207

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33312

Phone 954-522-8755

Respectfully submitted,

Mitzi T Gramling
Associate General Counsel
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